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2020 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES 

ENGINEERING WORK ORDER CONTRACT 
 
 

Solicitation Number: PS-00087 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
December 6, 2019 

 
To Respondent of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the specifications and as such will 
be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the Respondent Questionnaire.   

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question: Will only 1 firm be selected? Or will there be multiple smaller awards? 

 
Response:  Please see I. Project Information, A. Project Objectives, last paragraph of the RFQ. 
 

2. Question:  Does the proposing firm have to support all the requested services? 
 
Response:  Yes.  The proposing (prime) firm can include sub-consulting firms in support of some 
of the requested services.  
 

3. Question:  Can a small firm submit for the project management services, construction inspection 
services, project scheduling and cost estimating services only? 
 
Response:  See response to Question # 2 of this Addendum. 
 

4. Question:  Can we submit directly to you all for this or would we need to sub to a prime firm for 
these services? 
 
Response:  See response to Question # 2 of this Addendum. 

 
5. Question:  Can you provide a list of the current firms who serve under this contract? 

 
Response: 2020 contract will be a new contract. 

 
6. Question:  The following table is not in the Evaluation Criteria table, without this page, it doesn’t 

add up to 19 page count.   
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Response: This table can be found on page 22 of 80 in the solicitation, (page 24 of the pdf). 

 
7. Question:  Are the fillable forms included in the 19 page count? 

 
Response:  Yes, the fillable forms are included in the 19 page count.  Review pages 10 and 11 of 
80 in the solicitation for further details regarding page count (pages 12 and 13 of the pdf). 

 
8. Question:  Section B. Background: Scope of Services states that “providing sewer main cleaning 

and television inspections” is a possible scope element. Is it SAWS’ intent for the project team to 
include a contractor capable of doing the cleanings and tv inspections? Or, is Respondent’s scope 
limited to generating plans and specifications to allow future procurement of a contractor to 
perform sewer main cleanings and TV inspections? 
 
Response: Respondent’s scope is to evaluate and generate plans and specifications, as 
necessary, to allow procurement of a contractor to perform sewer main cleanings and TV 
inspections. 

 
9. Question:  The RFQ mentions projects in SAWS water recycling centers, recycle water system, 

lift stations and other facilities. Do these systems/facilities include pipelines? 
 
Response: No.  However, associated pipe work may be a part of a work order scope.   

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
This Addendum is two (2) page(s) in its entirety. 
 


